Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:57 AM

To: 'Dennis Dettloff'; Shane Nolan (snolan@platinum-energy.net)

Cc: Ed Weyrens; Don Pinkerton; Mark Mathiowetz; Lockwood, George@Waterboards
(George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov)

Subject: RE: Site 2706277, 15803 East 14th Street, San Leandro

Mr. Dettloff,
Thank you for the update.
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

From: Dennis Dettloff [mailto:Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Shane Nolan (snolan@platinum-energy.net)

Cc: Ed Weyrens; Don Pinkerton; Mark Mathiowetz; Lockwood, George@Waterboards
(George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov)

Subject: Site 2706277, 15803 East 14th Street, San Leandro

Importance: High

Mr. Nowell:

We are still working on obtaining the Fee Title information that you have requested for the above referenced location.
According to the Alameda County Assessor’s Office there is currently only one property owner for this location.
However, assessors records are not always correct. That being said, Antea Group has been in contact with the person
we believe is the property owner (Mr. Ali Aliasgari) of this location several times in the past three weeks, but due to his
lack of cooperation and difficulty in understanding him on the phone, we are still not certain that Mr. Aliasgari is the sole
property owner. Therefore, | am sending staff to the site today to meet with Mr. Aliasgari in attempt to get clarification
as to the ownership of this property. If Mr. Aliasgari confirms that he is the sole property owner, Antea Group will then
forward the Fee Title form on the Mr. Shane Nolan of Platinum Energy for his signature. Once the form has been signed
by Mr. Nolan, Antea Group will forward on to you.

Don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Regards,

Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com
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